
Subject Access Request - L Scott - edir:61590

From Information Rights Officer 12 <informationrightsofficer12@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Date Thu 2026-05-14 9:27 AM

To evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Cc edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk <edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk>

Investigations Team
MMA Legal

Date: 14/05/2026

Our ref: 61590

Your ref: 100332

Dear Investigations Team,

I refer to your recent request for information on behalf of Lisa Scott, which was received on 23/04/2026. As indicated in our previous acknowledgement letter, some information requests are complex and, where this is the case, organisations are able to extend the statutory response period.

Having assessed the information in scope of your request, we have concluded that it is complex given that there are 2061 pages unstructured manual documents to be reviewed for your request, such that we have to extend the response period in accordance with the legislation. Please be assured that we will always respond to requests as soon as possible, however I write to inform you that the statutory deadline for response to your request is now 23/07/2026.

If you have any questions about the above, please contact the Information Governance Unit using the details below and quote the reference: 61590.

Yours sincerely,

Yiu Chun Tam
Information Rights Officer

Information Governance Unit
Level 2:1, Waverley Court, Edinburgh EH8 8BG Tel 0131 200 2340
informationrights@edinburgh.gov.uk www.edinburgh.gov.uk

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
